
Question # FRFP Reference Question Response

1 Attachment B/Wage Determination Does the Government intend to provide the sonority List for the Collective Bargaining Agreement?

Yes, however, per FAR clause 52.222-41(n), the list shall be provided by the CO not less than 10 days prior to contract 

completion.  Therefore, it will be provided during phase-in.

2 Enclosure 5 - Historical Information

It is critical the Government provide more recent workload data to be able to establish the correct 

manning levels to accomplish the NASA mission.

Does the Government intend to provide more up to date work load data?

Final RFP: 14446460R, Amendment 1 replaces Enclosure 5 - Historical Information dated 03/13/14 with  Enclosure 5 - 

Historical Information r1 dated 05/15/14, which provides additional information for Calendar Year 2013.  L.30 has been 

updated to reflect the date change.  

3

B.2 GSFC 52.211-90 Supplies and/or Services to be provide (Feb 2014)  

Attachment C: Quality Assurance Plan Section L.23-3 Subfactor B 

Management Approach B.2 – “Schedule: 30 Days after Contract 

Effective Date” (p. 4) Section L.23-3: “The offeror shall submit a written 

Quality Assurance Plan (QAP) Attachment C: “To be submitted by 

Contractor within 30 Days after effective date.”

Section B.2 and Attachment C state the Quality Assurance Plan is due 30 days after contract award. 

Section L.23-3 Subfactor B states the offeror shall submit a QAP. Please clarify if the QAP is due with 

the proposal or 30 days after contract effective date?

The Quality Assurance Plan is due at the proposal due date and time.  In Amendment 1, B.2, Attachment C, and J.1 have been 

updated and changed from 30 days after contract award/effective date to "To Be Proposed".   

4

Quality Assurance Plan  L.21(b),Proposal Content and Page Limitations 

(Page 62)   L.23-3: Mission Suitability Proposal (Page 72)

L.21(b). Excluded: (a) Cover Page, Indices, SOW Compliance Matrix, Total Compensation Plan, Phase-in 

Plan, and Safety and Health Plan 

L.23.3: “The offeror shall submit a written Quality Assurance Plan (QAP)…”(b) Deviations & Exceptions                                                                                 

Section L.21(b) does not state that the written QAP is excluded from page count, but a full QAP is a 

requirement in Section L.23.3. Is the QAP excluded from page count?

The Quality Assurance Plan is excluded from the page count.  

5 Section J/Attachments

Section J shows that Attachment E contains two pages. As issued, Attachment E is one page. Will the 

Government provide the two-page WBS?

Included in the Final RFP, Section J.1, Page 54 : List of Attachments, Attachment E is no longer identified or included as an 

Attachment and was replaced to "Reserved".  Therefore there are no pages to provide.

6

Attachment A, AMOC Statement of Work, Section 8.1.3 NASA Quality 

Assurance Evaluators (QAE) 

“NASA QAE personnel are assigned to the Aircraft Office. These Personnel provide monitoring and 

surveillance of the Contractor using the elements outlined in the SOW and Contractor’s Management 

Plan.12”   The Footnote “12” callout is listed, but no corresponding footnote is listed. Will the 

Government provide the footnote reference in the final RFP or will the footnote callout be deleted? The Final RFP SOW posting does not reflect Footnote 12 as it was removed from the Draft RFP.  No change.  

7 SOW Sections 7.2 Logistics Services and 7.3 Logistics Services Details

Section 7.2 lists 7 major categories of logistic services to be provided, whereas Section 7.3 lists specific 

details for only  five major categories, some of which are not listed in Section 7.2.  Will the Government 

reconcile SOW Sections 7.2 and 7.3? 

The seven major areas called out in Section 7.2 are described in Section 7.3.  Further clarification has been made, in the 

Attachment A-Aircraft Maintenance and Operations Contract Statement of Work (SOW) r1 dated 05/15/14, noting other sub 

area descriptions that are not included in the SOW can be found in 830-GMM-0001 General Maintenance Manual, 830-FOM-

0001 Flight Operations Manual and/or the SAE AS9110 Aerospace Requirements for Aircraft Maintenance Organizations 

documents.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Amendment 1 replaces  Attachment A- Aircraft Maintenance and Operations Contract Statement of Work (SOW) Final dated 

04/04/14 with Attachment A-Aircraft Maintenance and Operations Contract Statement of Work (SOW) Final r1 dated 

5/15/14.  J.1.A has also been updated to reflect the date change.

8

RFP, G.5 1852-245 INSTALLATION-ACCOUNTABLE GOVERNMENT 

PROPERTY (JANUARY 2011)

Paragraph (a) states “The Government property described in paragraph (c) of this clause may be made 

available to the Contractor on a no-charge basis for the use in performance of this contract. Can the 

Government please clarify if these items will be provided as part of the contract at no cost to the 

Contractor? All Installation Accountable Government Property will be provided to the successful offeror at no cost to the Contractor.  

9 Enclosure 1: Representative Task Order (RTO) For the RTO, does the Government want pricing for each option year of the contract? No, The RTO is for one year not each option year of the contract.  

10 Enclosure 1: Representative Task Order (RTO)

For the RTO, subtask 1 (P-3 Mission) has a start date in 2013. If this mission period is adjusted for the 

2015 contract start, it falls in March 2015 which is prior to contract assumption. Please advise which 

dates the Government would like to use for the RTO. The RTO Mission dates have been updated to reflect revised 2015 dates.  Amendment 1 replaces Enclosure 1 - Representative 

Task Order (RTO) dated 03/13/14 with Enclosure 1- Representative Task Order (RTO) r1 dated 05/15/14.  L.30 has been 

updated to reflect the date change.  

11 Final RFP Due Date Do you anticipate providing an extension to the submission due date?

Yes, within  Amendment 1, the proposal due date and time has been extended from :  Monday -May 19, 2014 at 2 PM EST to: 

Wednesday - May 28, 2014 at 2PM EST.  Note:  Amendment 1 is to be posted 05/16/14.


